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Dear Ms Parsons
2011/2012 Agency Annual Report Hearing - Transcript of Evidence

I refer to the attached Uncorrected Transcript of Evidence, bottom of Page 7 and top of
page 8.

The Hon Alison Xamon MLC asks "How many gig are we talking about?" referring to
the capacity of the Subiaco Wastewater Treatment Plant. Mrs Murphy and I both
confirmed it was in the order of 60 to 80 gig. This is incorrect. The actual capacity of
the Subiaco WWTP is 60 to 80 MLD.

I apologise for the error in these statements and the confusion between gig and MLD.
At the rate of 60 to 80 MLD, Subiaco's capacity is approximately 23 to 29 gig.

Yours sincerely

Peter Moore
Chief Operating Officer




